

To whom it may concern

Robert Bosch GmbH
Postfach 10 02 61
31102 Hildesheim
Besucher:
Robert-Bosch-Straße 200
31139 Hildesheim
Telefon +49 5121 49-0
www.bosch.com

Tilman Almstedt, XC/QMM-VR2.1
Tel +49 5121 49-4226
Eike-Tilman.Almstedt@de.bosch.com

21. January 2025

FCC Permissive II Change Request

FCC ID: 2AUXS-VCURH1

We, **Robert Bosch GmbH**, Robert-Bosch-Strasse 200, Hildesheim; are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the already certified product with the FCC-ID: **2AUXS-VCURH1**, Date of Grant: 10/19/2023. The device characteristics are unchanged, the radio part is still the same from initial certification.

We will change the RF exposure conditions from mobile to portable conditions.

Sincerely

i.V.

Signature
Dirk Zamow
FCC Listed point of Contact
Robert Bosch GmbH